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072;. la73 Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 

7 

Thursday, January 03,2008 8:39 AM 

To : 'Kee, Ed' 

Subject: RE: Docket Mailing Lists 

Per this e-mail, we will add you to the below nientioned dockets as an Interested Person. 

Thank you for contacting the Florida Public Service Commission. 

Kimberley M. Peiia 
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

PARTIES 

From: Kee, Ed [mailto:ekee@crai.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2008 4:48 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Docket Mailing Lists 

Please add me to the Docket Mailing Lists for dockets: 

070672 - El 

070650 - El 

070602 - El 

My information is: 

Edward Kee 

CRA International 
1201 F Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20004 

+I 202 662-391 0 fax 

ekee@crai .com 

Regards, 
Ed 

Edward Kee 
Vice President 

+1 202 662 3953 direct 
+I 202 492 4007 mobile 
ekee@crai.com 

1/3/2008 
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CRA International 
1201 F Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20004 

This electronic message contains information from the consulting firm of CRA International, Inc., which may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended for the 
use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is 
prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us immediately by telephone (+I 617 425 3582) or by e-mail (postmaster@crai.com). 

1/3/2008 


